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Mail Trend Addressing and Mailing Solutions, Inc

6810 NW 20" AVE Ft. Lauderdale, Fl 33309
Ph 954-979-9931 Fax 954-979-9391
www.mailtrendsolutions.com

Ploooooen322.
Dear Valued Customer, OCT 19, 2010

Mail Trend Solutions will be moving to a new location as of Nov 1% 2010.
yase make changes to reflect our new address. The phone, fax and email will stay the same.

Please update your records with our new information.

Mail Trend Solutions, Inc
6810 NW 20™ AVE
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309
Phone 954-979-9931
Fax 954-979-9391
www.mailtrendsolutions.com
John@mailtrendsolutions.com
Kim@mailtrendsolutions.com
Mark@mailtrendsolutions.com
Lee@mailtrendsolutions.com

Kim Piscitello
President
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From: ) Kim Piscitello [kim@mailtrendsolutions.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:47 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

Attachments: Mail Trend customer letter.doc

Please update your files to reflect our new mailing and physical address. | attached our new info.

Thanks,
Kim Piscitello
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